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DATE: May 12,201 1 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Please add the attached email correspondence to the docket file requesting withdrawal of VBNet, 
Incorporated's cancellation request. 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk 

Toni J. Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Regulatory Analysis 

Docket No. 110080-TX; VBNet, Incorporated 

Call 413-6532, if you have any questions. 

Attachment 
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___I. 
Toni Earnhart 

From: ==Jack Galloway== back@vbnet.net] 

Sent: 

To: Toni Earnhart 

Subject: RE: Status Reminder ... RE: VBNet, IncorporatedlFlorida CLEC Certificate No. 8044/Company Code 

Toni, 
Yes, please withdraw this request. Towards the end of the year, I will again request the termination of 
VBNet's CLEC certificate i f  we do not develop CLEC: related business. 

______^_- _ l _ _ _ _ l _ . l _ ~ - ^ .  __-I_ -̂________.-. __ 

Thursday, May 12, 201 1 8:33 AM 

TX630 

Thank you for your assistance 

Jack Calloway 
office: 407-996-8000 
mobile: 407-402-0435 
jack@vbnet.net 

From: Toni Earnhart [mailto:TEarnhar@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Monday, May 02, 2011 11:16 AM 
To: Toni Earnhart; jack@vbnet.net 
Subject: Status Reminder ... RE: VBNet, Incorporated/Florida CLEC Certificate No. 8044/Company Code 
TX630 
Importance: High 

Checking in with you about the withdrawal of the docket request. 

Thank you, 

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
1 dllah3ssee. Florida 32399-0850 

850 113-6532 Direct I.inc 
I ' C A R ~ ~ H A K G ;  PSC sr,i.i I' I-I..C'S 

8501413-6533 Fax Line 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 3:37 PM 
To: 'jack@vbnet.net' 
Subject: RE: VBNet, Incorporated/Florida CLEC Ct2rtificate No. 8044/Company Code TX630 
Importance: High 

Mr. Callaway, 

Per our conversation on April 4th you were going tm3 send an email requesting withdrawal of the 
(u!-\* ,<;,vr2r;; .?...,. cancellation docket opened. Docket No. 110080-1-X. - '.. , , ..;,!! 
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Can you please send that request to my attention. 

Thank you, 

Toni Joy McCoy-Eamhart 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
TEARNHARt3PSC.STATE.FL.US 
8501413-6532 Direct Line 
8501413-6533 Fax Line 

From: Toni Earnhart 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 2:35 PM 
To: 'jackQvbnet.net, 
Subject: VBNet, Incorporated/Florida CLEC Certificate No. 8044/Company Code TX630 
Importance: High 

Mr. Calloway, 

The Florida PSC received your request to cancel L'BNet, Incorporated's CLEC Certificate on March 22, 201 1. In 
order to cancel this CLEC certificate in good stand'ng, VBNet is also required to pay the 201 1 minimum RAF of 
$600. 

The Commission allows a retroactive December 3'1, 2010 effective cancellation when it is received on or 
before the 2010 RAF payment deadline. This year, that deadline for payment was 1/31/2011 and it has passed. 
Any cancellation requests received afler the 2010 IRAF payment deadline can not be retroactively cancelled with a 
2010 effective date. 

I can email you the 201 1 RAF form in a separate email if you want to proceed with a 201 1 cancellation in good 
standing. 

If you have any questions, please contact me 

Toni Joy McCoy-Earnhart 
Regulatoly Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Regulatory Compliance 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
TEARNHARt3PSC.STATE.FL.US 
8501413-6532 Direct Line 
8501413-6533 Fax Line 

No virus found in this message. 
Checked by AVG - www.avg.com 



Page 3 of 3 

Version: 10.0.1209 /Virus Database: 1500/36(19 - Release Date: 05/01/11 

5/12/2011 


